
From: Jacquie Beveridge
To: HVET Exhibits
Subject: Re: SCR20
Date: Monday, April 29, 2019 7:31:29 PM

I just learned of this resolution, and heartily encourage you to recognize and honor our veterans
who served on the USS McGinty!  

Our military veterans deserve every recognition for their service!  I hope you'll do the right thing.

Thank you!
Jacquie Beveridge
Florence, Oregon 

-- 
Patriotic member of:
Jamestowne Society
Oregon Dunes Chapter National Society Daughters of the American Revolution- Life Member
United States Daughters of 1812 Ezra Benedict Kellogg Chapter #485 
Nantucket Chapter National Society Colonial Dames of the XVII Century
VFW Auxiliary Life Member Grimshaw Post 3232

 
beveridge.jacquie@gmail.com

"Dear is my country, dearer is liberty; where is liberty, there is my country." A quote from my 9th great-grandfather,
William Claiborne, when he was 8 years of age. (1608)

Freedom is fragile. It is a gift from our Forefathers and can be lost in a generation.
~Ronald Reagan
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